100 John West Way

Aurora, Ontario Town of Aurora
e 123 Memorandum
AURORA aurora.ca Select Department
Re: Town Hall Parking — 30 Percent Design
To: Accessibility Advisory Committee
From: Gregory Peri, Accessibility Advisor
Date: February 11,2026

Recommendation

1. That the memorandum regarding Town Hall Parking — 30 Percent Design be received;
and

2. That the Accessibility Advisory Committee comments regarding Town Hall Parking —
30 Percent Design be received and referred to staff for consideration and further
action as appropriate.

Background

The Town of Aurora is undertaking improvements to the Town Hall parking lot to
modernize infrastructure, enhance functionality, and improve accessibility for residents,
visitors, and staff. As part of the capital project lifecycle, the project has reached the 30
percent design phase, representing a preliminary stage where overall site layout and
high-level design concepts are established.

The Accessibility Advisory Committee has provided ongoing input related to
accessibility at both Town Hall and the Aurora Seniors’ Centre, particularly with respect
to site access and parking.

Past feedback from the Committee has included:

e Updating and increasing parking capacity, including accessible parking

e Location and proximity of barrier free parking spaces to main entrances
e Safe and direct pedestrian routes between parking areas and entrances
e Accessible drop-off and pick-up areas

e Ease of navigation across the shared site
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30 percent design drawings are being provided to the Accessibility Advisory Committee
for review and feedback to help identify potential accessibility considerations early in
the design process, prior to advancing to subsequent design phases.

Attachments

1. Town Hall Parking 30 Design



